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&
/S Mr. ‘H, Dopchie, Directeur
: yAssociation Vincotte
> 1640 Rhode-8aint-Cenese
"~ Belgium
[ Dear Mr. Dopchie: .

This letter acknowledges receipt of your letters dated April 27 and
June 25, 1971, concerning a loss of -coolant accident for a
Westinghouse PWR Lype reactor.

As you may know, the adequacy of emergency core cooling systems
has been under stringent review by our staff for some months now.
This continuing effort has demanded the concentrated attention
of much of our staff and has precluded an early reply to your
inquiries.

As 1 understand it, the accident vhich concerns you is a loss-of-
coo® .t accident originating in the vapor portion of the pressurizer
for PWR type reactor while the containment is open. Although

we are fawiliar with this type of reactor plant, we are hesitant

to comment in any detail on this accident because of the possibility
of some unique and different features of the containment in comparison
to containments utilized in this country. An evaluation based on
U.S. containments could possibly be misleading to both you and the
ovners of these plants. Additional information, such as size and
volume of the containments, purging rates, high pressure set point
and high radioactivity set point, would be required to provide a

me ningful evaluation.

The concepts of redundancy and diversity form the basis of our
protection for this type of sequential eveats accident. In this
case containment pressure provides a diverse signal to the
coincident pressurizer pressure-level signal for safety injection.
The high aciivity signal i the containrent provides a diverse
signal in relation to the containment.pressure signal. This degree
of redundancy and diversity has been judged to be sufficient so that
a supplementary signal to the high containment activity signal is
not required.
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1f you should wish a wore detailed evaluation of the postulated

accident, please forwvard the Indicated inforvation with respect .
to your specific ceantainrent design. This sould permit a rore
complete evaluation of your system,
We are always gled to be of assistance to you and your prograns,
Sincerely,
Ortgfnal Signed by
Stephen H. Hanauer ’
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